
 
 
 
 
 
 

Department Name here 
Police Headquarters, Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7HQ 

 
Licensing Team 
Torbay Council 
C/O Torquay Town Hall 
Castle Circus 
TORQUAY 
TQ1 3DR 
 
25 April 2022 
 
Dear Sir/Madam  
 
Fishcombe Cove Café, Fishcombe Cove, Brixham 
 
I refer to an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect of the 
above named premises submitted by Ms Chloe Pavely.   
 
As this premises is situated at a beachside location, the police recommend that the 
below conditions are imposed on the licence: 
 

1. Staff shall ensure that all drinks supplied for consumption off the premises will 
be served in cans or paper/plastic cups, with the exception of bottles of wine 
where paper/plastic cups will be provided.   

 
2. At the end of each operational day, a member of staff must conduct a sweep of 

the immediate and surrounding area to collect and dispose of any waste 
attributable to the premises in an appropriate manner. 
 

3. The premises must prominently display posters at the point of sale requesting 
that customers dispose of their waste in the receptacles provided by the 
premises.   
 

4. Challenge 25 posters will be prominently displayed at the point of sale.   

The police consider that these conditions are appropriate to ensure that this premises 
meets the licensing objectives The Promotion of Public Safety and Protection of Harm 
to Children.     

Should you require any further information concerning this matter, please do not 
hesitate to contact me.  
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Julie Smart - Police Licensing Officer 


